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genda 

• 

• 

• Rerniodecofthe Key 
• Documentation to return 

• Questions 
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Why are we improving Grenfell 
Tower? 

A few words from Peter Maddison before a quick exit. .. 

- Why is this project so important? 

Perhaps a mention of the co-ordination with KALC as this will probably be a question that will come up later 

Something along the lines of "We, at KCTMO, manage x'OOO properties across the borough and are looking forward to 

starting a fruitful relationship with a contractor" 
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introductions 

Tom 

Matt Smith 

Brief introductions with Jenny as Chair 
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Protocol 
• 

• 

• 

Jenny to talk through the protocol of the meeting 
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ackground 

• 

• 

Claire to talk about the background to the project 

Brief description of the different services 

Mention leaseholders, shift workers etc. 

Is it worth bringing funding to the attention of the contractor's? lt is key to the project that they manage to achieve funding 

and so may be worth mentioning. Should Jenny explain this and, if so, when? 
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Prope 
.. 
1es 

Mention travel to the site (tube and road) and any other local points of interest. 
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Prope 
.. 
1es 

Mention the playground and the fact that it is not all residential 
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There are x properties on y floors. They are very sought after properties and (insert statistic regarding how rare it is to 

have a void flat) 
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roject Pa iculars 

• Phasing 
. Three floors at a ti 

• Asbestos 
. .. ......... se tender on .... ,., ._..., 

ed isreproc::~ont~t 

Claire: mention potential issues so that the contractor's know that we have thought about the project 

Asbestos - need to demonstrate that we are aware that this is a key issue 

Site plan- as per Peter Maddison's introduction. Mention that the plan will be resolved with KALC 
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ey client requirements 

Claire to run through the requirements for working in occupied homes 
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ey client requirements 

Design Team to talk through their key requirements from the specification 
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ey client requirements 
IT Requirements . 

• 

Claire/Jenny to advise on the IT requirements. 
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ey client requirements 

Claire/Jenny to advise on the IT requirements. 
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Phi lip 

ocument 

Part 1 

Appendix F 

f:\pper]dix~ 

Appendix 

tructure 

Forms 

Daywork Sch§gyl§ ... .... ·.· 
BREEAMinf~r;;,~ti~~ 
Lf)ng Qvynership f lan 

Explain the use of Share Point. Contact Lucie with any problems. 

Mention that any additional material that needs to be circulated will be uploaded onto Share Point and an email will be sent 

to notify all of the contractor's including where to find the additional documentation 
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eminder of ates 
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ocumentation to return 

• 

• 

Phi lip 

Hand out the label? 
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ocumentation to return 

Phi lip 
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ocumentation to return 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• Make it easy - the answer 
question is distinct 

Phi lip 
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ocumentat ion to return 

Jenny to take over from this slide as chair. 
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uestions 
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Future 
.. 

uer1es 

This is to ensure that everyone is pricing for the same works. 

State if it is a sensitive query ... .. 
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